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Committee Assignments - C4  D

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Mark Samuelian  
DATE: December  8, 2021
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS THE SURVEY
CONDUCTED OF MIAMI BEACH RESIDENTS REGARDING CRIME LEVELS IN THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY
Miami Beach-based e.pluribus.US conducted a survey of Miami Beach residents in October 2021 to understand their degree of
concern over crime levels and what specific causes they blamed for the situation. Almost 80% responded that they viewed crime
levels as a serious current problem, then further articulated which of nine separate causes they saw as most responsible, as
reported in the official results.

e.pluribus.us is a non-profit initiative to overcome the divisive partisanship frustrating the nation from getting things done.  This
survey is part of Project LISTEN, a tool under development to scalably understand the rationales behind opposing viewpoints.
Details and methodology are available at e.pluribus.us/viewpoints-miami-beach-crime

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

No  No  

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Mark Samuelian

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
e.pluribus.us Survey Results
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